TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: January 17, 2017

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contractual Agreement $3,975 Core Learning
CO1736

The District wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Core Learning to
provide three days of onsite professional development work sessions. Each
work session will provide assistance to administrators in monitoring each
student and school’s progress using current benchmark assessments and will
help identify necessary adjustments at all levels. Onsite professional
development dates will be determined on days from December 2016 — April
2017.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contractual Agreement $7,953.75/month NMMC-
Wellness
Center
CO01737

The District wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with NMMC- Wellness
Center to provide full-time employees an opportunity to join at a discounted
rate. The district will pay a total of $95,445 in twelve (12) monthly
installments. The contract term will consist for a period of three (3) years from
the date of execution (Dec 2016 — Dec 2019).



